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Genealogx Resource Libram

From: Jessie Hagan [jhagan@sar.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 2:51 PM
To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Subject: Barkley Research in Fairfield County,
Attachments: image22279.pdf

Mr. Killian,

I spoke with Mrs. Lyles today. I am working on an SAR application and have a couple of items
I need some additional help on.

I have the Will of Sheriff Hugh Barkley who died in Fairfield in 1836.
Unfortunately his will does not name his children.

I am trying to link David McD. Barkley to his father Hugh. In the will of Hugh, he appoints
Samuel G. Barkley and David McDowell as guardians to his children.

My first question is, are there guardian files for your county that might name the children,
especially David.

I also have a record of an estate account for Robert Barkley. I have the index which Shows
Robert in Apartment 39 file 616 and Mary Barkley in File 617.

I am hopeful that one of these files might list Hugh as a son of Robert.
Any help you can offer on this matter is Greatly Appreciated.
I am attaching copies of what I have on this line.

Jessie Hagan
NSSAR
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vireviv Ubituaries, Fairfield COUﬂly, South Carolina

Death of Major Hugh Barkley, Sheriff of Fairfield District

7 Maj. Hugh Barkley, Sheriff of Fairfield, was lately, murdered at Winnsborough when
attempting to arrest two persons named Bailey and Archibald Hemings. The mortal blow was
given by Bailey Hemings, with a dirk knife. The unfortunate man lingered for a week in great
torture and expired. Maj. Barkley was the keeper of an excellent Hotel in Winnsborough, and
was a public spirited and estimable citizen. He left a wife and eight children, all minors, The
Hemings have been arrested and committed to jail. (Editor's Note: See this Quarterly, Vol. XV,
issue of August 2001, p. 121 for the death notice of John Barkley, who died December 27, 1813
and who was then Sheriff of Fairfield District. (The Edgefield Advertiser, October 6, 1836)
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Genealogy Resource Librag — —

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 4:29 PM

To: 'Jessie Hagan'

Subject: RE: Barkley Research in Fairfield County,

Jessie

We have searched our files and here is what we found.

In Robert's estate papers: Apt. 39 File 616; no descendants were named, Hugh Barkley and
David McDowell were the administers. In the selling of his estate, James Barkley, Sam'l G.
Barkley and Mary Barkley bought some items.

In Mary's estate papers: Apt. 39 File 617; In her will she left everything to her daughter
Catherine Beard, the wife of Cornelius Beard; Catherine must have died before her estate was
settled as it was divided between Catherine's three children, they were not named. James
Barkley, Jr. and Samuel G. Barkley were the administers of her estate.

Guardianship papers would be in the equity court records and we did not find any request for
guardianship.

We found the following in Equity Court Records; Petition 1850-3 and Bill 1863-2 Hugh Barkley
died on September 21, 1836 (his grave has September 19, 1836) His wife was Jane-she later
married James Blackstock The following are listed as his children: James B.; John; Samuel G.;
Robert; David; Hugh; Rufus C.; Eliza and William

We do not have the actual equity records and if you want a copy of them you will need to
contact the State Archives in Columbia

If we can help you with anything else, let us know.

Jon Davis

----- Original Message-----

From: Jessie Hagan [mailto:jhagan@sar.org]
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



